

Eric Smalley

22 Conway Street, Roslindale, MA 02131

eric@scriven.com

(617) 325-4940

An experienced writer, editor and reporter with deep knowledge of science and technology and strong language, research and project management skills. Able to produce and improve written and multimedia materials in a wide range of styles and formats.

EXPERIENCE

- Wired.com** Contributing Writer, October 2011 to present
- Freelance** September 1997 to present
Discover, Wired.com, CNet, TPM Idea Lab, Scientific American, Nature Reports: Climate Change, Nature Network Boston, The Boston Globe
- Technology Research News/
Energy Research News** Co-founder/editor, April 1999 to present
Develop editorial strategy and focus, design and launch content sections, hire and manage editorial staff, gather news and assign stories, write and edit content, produce and manage website
- PC Week** Senior Editor, June 1993 to September 1995
Wrote news stories for the network operating systems and LAN management beat
- Freelance** July 1991 to June 1993
The Boston Globe, Communications Week, ComputerWorld, Data Communications, Datamation, Digital Review, HP Professional, LAN Computing, LAN Technology, LAN Times, NetworkWorld, PC Week, Software Magazine, New Riders Publishing (Prentice-Hall)
- NetworkWorld** Senior Editor, January to July 1991
Wrote news stories, edited Local Networking section
- Digital Review** Deputy News Editor, Senior Writer, Staff Writer, February 1988 to January 1991
Assigned and edited news stories; edited and laid out inside news sections; coordinated news, art and production staffs; wrote news stories

COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Office, InDesign, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Premiere, Wordpress, HTML and Unix system administration.

EDUCATION

- Oberlin College** Bachelor of Arts 1987